From: Stephen coe

Sent: 16 September 2021 12:45

To: Kate Henry

Cc: Kristina Smith

Subject: IS - Extension for Comments - on 2021/3674/P ENABLED ? for 17 Railey Mews
Details.?

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Bewarc — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicions Please take cxtra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verity vour password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Kate - (& Kristina..)

| ASK - if you are now minded to extend the truncated period for Comments - to enable the 21 days period
for those Comments.. to be restored forthwith, as | requested yesterday - see text below. - This will
enable me to edit my draft comments & raise the specific issues.

A timely response would be much appreciated on this time critical matter.. Thank-you..

With Best Regards.. Stephen Coe

<<<- May it please the Council.. { TEXT DRAFT from yesterday - 15th September '21)

In view of the fact - that - ALL of These Plans & Details for Comment - were ONLY uploaded to this

site's Comments Section at around 12.40 Tuesday morning - the 14th September '21 - { THAT being some
11 days later than the date registered on 03.09.'21.. and especially following the Planning Alert from
Saturday 7th September & That Comments period was set 21 days from 3rd Sept. - this is clearly wrong.?

| must request that the period for Comments - be EXTENDED for at least 21 days from today 15th
September .. to allow for any relevant comments - to be submitted - on this most unusual building design
& set of specifications, almost unprecedented in U.K. + A further specific comment to follow:- Evaluation is
not possible from the file.! - (SIZE.}->>

P.S. There is no record of the Number of 'FINS' - with new arrangement of this 'cladding’..



